
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Prohofsky, David <DPROHOFS@skadden.com> 
To: Sumita Mukhoty 
Cc: David Krech 
Sent: Fri Aug 03 09:54:01 2007 
Subject: Faith Communications, File ITC-T/C-20070723-00282 
 
Ms. Mukhoty, 
  
I have confirmed that Mr. Nakanishi is the only person holding a 10% or greater 
ownership or voting interest in Faith Communications, Inc.  There are no other 
individuals or entities who hold 10% or greater equity or voting rights in Faith 
Communications, Inc. 
  
It appears that Mr. Nakanishi maintains an address in Japan as well as the U.S.  I'll 
forward that when I receive it. 
  
Regards, 
David 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
To ensure compliance with Treasury Department regulations, we advise you that, unless 
otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this message was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-
related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law 
provisions or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related 
matters addressed herein. 
 
**************************************************** 
This email and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) 
named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you 
are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this email, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If 
you receive this email in error please immediately notify me at (212) 735-3000 and 
permanently delete the original copy and any copy of any email, and any printout thereof. 
 
Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their professional 
qualifications will be provided upon request. 
**************************************************** 
===============================================================
=============== 
 
 
 
 


